J.R. Holzmacher P.E., LLC

3555 Veterans Memorial Highway Suite A, Ronkonkoma New York 11779
Tel: (631) 234-2220 Fax: (631) 234-2221 e-mail: info@holzmacher.com

INC. VILLAGE OF NORTHPORT
NORTHPORT COW HARBOR PARK
BASKETBALL COURT & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENT
BID #2023-01

ADDENDUM -1
To: Bidders list
CC: Inc. Village of Northport
From: J.R. Holzmacher P.E., LLC
Date: January 27, 2023 Bid Date: January 31, 2023

This Addendum No. 1 contains Bidders’ questions and official answers.

Question 1:  Please confirm location of electrical panel to supply bollard and bench lighting.

Answer: Bollard and bench lighting supply to run through underground
conduit to adjacent restroom structure. Conduit to run up and
penetrate through exterior wall to existing panel inside. Penetration to
be weather sealed as required.

Question 2:  What type of conduit material will be required? Is there a circuiting plan or riser
diagram for the lighting?

Answer: Please see “Section 16134 — Conduit” of the spec book for information
on PVC coated rigid hot dripped galvanized steel conduits to be used
for the bollard and bench lighting. There is no circuit plan or riser
diagram for this scope of work.
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END OF ADDENDUM No.1

Very truly yours,

J.R. Holzmacher P.E., LLC

MG

Thomas Murawski
Registered Architect Director

TM:kf

CC: Donna Koch, Inc. Village of Northport, Village Mayor
Donald Tesoriero, Inc. Village of Northport, Asst. to the Mayor/NYSCEO

Q:\2022\NortV\22-05 Cow Harbor Park Basketball Court\Task 1 - Grading & Drainage Design Plan Preperation\Addendums\Addendum#1\2023-
01-27 NortV 22-05 Addendum No 2 RFIs.doc



